

PTA Board Meeting
March 2, 2017
9:30 AM
Cafeteria

Present:

Katie Geniesse, Dana Steed, Jennifer Nevius, Stacey Fraley, Serena Burdick, Lisa Arnette, Joy Gorman, Staci Outlaw

Welcome and Call to Order

Principal and Teacher Reports

- Mrs. Gorman shared about the new security system. PTA asked to help in any way
- Access swipe cards are now in place; Master key still works
- School Messenger - will now only be used for immediate messages of emergency; parents must opt in to receive text messages-- letter to be going home; all schools are switching over this year

Upcoming Events

- First in Fitness
- Teacher Luncheon
 - 3/17- Staci set up Sign Up Genius and we have items needed - Board to help set up
- Spirit Night Chick Fil A - March 20
- Reflections Celebration- County wide celebration March 30th at Apex Friendship HS
- School Spirit Day - March 31
- Autism Awareness
 - Gaile V. to head this - community wide event April 1 - selling puzzle pieces in April for Autism Awareness
- Regional Spelling Bee March 18- Mahalet will represent HRES
- School Leadership Meeting 3/17- Dana to present info on Boosterthon along with Katie and Stacey
- 5th grade celebration - stay with the same theme as last year - bring out some games
- 5th grade graduation June 8th during the day
- 5th grade celebration- June 7th 5:30-7PM picnic- 4th grade HRCs to volunteer- Staci will work on time slots from 4:30-7:30 PM
- Field Day June 9 - last day of school
- Talent Show April 6, rehearsal March 29

New Business

- Fall Dates:
- Fall Festival - tentative 10/13, rain date 10/19

- Teachers to select theme at Welcome Back meeting to ensure time for basket prep
-
- Boosterthon - October 17-26 (5 days)
- Book Fair Delivery December 1 - ending December 14
- Fundraising: Jennifer shared about Salamanders game in the summer- \$9 per ticket and we profit \$2 per ticket. First choice June 11 for game
- Playground equipment- Jennifer checking - company needs to come out to assess space; Katie will see what is left budget wise to move forward after other expenses
- Battle of the Books- 24 shirts to be purchased - going forward ask all programs to submit possible needs ahead of time so it can be included in the budget- Board approved purchase of shirts this time
- Open Positions
 - Secretary - possible Jessica Sulzen
 - VP Programs- possible Heather DeAngelis
 - Pizza Bingo Night
 - Talent Show
 - Membership
- Garden Update - Bambie Lockhart to attend workshop
- School store- the display boards are working out- Nevius and Arnette in there to help. Ask Sarah Rankin to explain on news

Adjournment